From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX
Date: July 2, 2019 10:15:59 AM

Outgoing call to Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX

Curation; 08 Seconds

Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX
250 419-8709

25 ~4271
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: s.15:8.17 ; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call tog 15 17
Date: July 9, 2019 11:29:46 AM

Outgoing call to $.15;8.17

Curation; 02 Minutes 55 Seconds

$.19;5.17
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From: s.15;5.17

To: .» Brandt, Ali DPR:EX

Subject: Incoming call from S_1 5,517 (Other) transferred by Rose Lund
Date: July 16, 2019 3:50:15 PM
Incoming call from 5.15;8.17 (Other) transferred by Rose Lund

Duration: 03 Minutes 32 Seconds

$.19;5.17
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Wynans, Tim ISMG:EX (Work)
Date: July 18, 2019 1:12:03 PM

Outgoing call to Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX (Work)
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Johnston. Jody SDPR:EX; Baghdassarian. Hovan SDPR:EX; West, Julian SDPR:EX; Jongenburger. Victoria A SDPR:EX; Bauer,
Melissa L SDPR:EX; Zander. Dawn SDPR:EX; Kelly. Georgina SDPR:EX; Bidwell. Carla SDPR:EX; Beattie. Amber SDPR:EX;

Clair SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Spears. Karen SDPR:EX; Grewal. Sue SDPR:EX; Spicer, Christing SDPR:EX; Strausz,
Monika SDPR:EX; Parker, Sue SDPR:EX; Truswell, Brad SDPR:EX; zon, Mich I DPR:EX; Visco, Greg SDPR:EX; Lawrence.
Samantha SOPR:EX; Waltham-Smith. Melanie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Lewke, Sandy L SDPR:EX; Li-Hennessey,
Helen SDPR:EX; Llst Leanne M SDPR:EX; Maclaren, Kantrell L SDPR:EX; anggn Parker. Amber SDPR:EX; Mgng, a
SDPR:EX; MacPhail, Nancy B SDPR:EX; Daly. Megan SDPR:EX; Sigouin. Mﬂrllm SDPR:EX; _c_e_.Jlaﬂd_SD_EBﬂ Daykin, Tricia
SDPR:EX; Sandhu. Deljit SOPR:EX; Deppiesse, Jordan SOPR:EX; Peterson, Erin MCF:EX; Derks, Bill SDPR:EX; Sia Plna

SDPH EX; Qy_e_r Kathﬂn E SDPR:EX; Pottery, gﬁeg;a MAH: EX Eben a Rod J SDPR:EX; Q_c_e gu X Q_a meron SDPR EX

Subject: Info Session 2: eApprovals 3.0
Date: July 18, 2019 2:26:02 PM

Info Session 2: eApprovals 3.0
Duration: 27 Minutes 21 Seconds

jocelyn.mcgolrick@gov.bc.ca
FACILITIES, ASSETS AND RECORDS COORDINATOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(7 1-

jocelyn.mcgolrick@gov.bc.ca

jocelyn mcgolrick@gaov.bc.ca

Lawrence, Samantha SDPR:EX

A/DIRECTOR, LITIGATION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (778) 698-772"
samantha lawrence@gov,bcca

samantha.lawrence@gov.bc.ca

Jongenburger, Victoria A SDPR:EX

PROCUREMENT AND COMPLIANCE ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 1-201
victoria jongenburger@gaov.bc.ca

riaj L

Slogar, Lisa M SDPR:EX
SUPERVISOR -SPECIALIZED SERVICES- CARE FACILITIES & TRUSTS, CIAL DEVELOPMENT AMD POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 -7
lisa.slogar@gov.bc.ca
lisa.slogar
david.rice@gov.bc.ca
MAMNAGER, SERVICE DELIVERY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 S03-7247
i
david.rice@gov.bc.ca
Truswell, Brad SDPR:EX
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DIRECTOR, STRATEGIC PLANNING & ENGAGEMENT, I1SD, CFD / SDPR

Li-Hennessey, Helen SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR, FINANCIAL POLICY, PLANNING & REPORTING , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-8329
250 217-3641
helen lihenn v,
belenlihennessev@govbcca

Curr, Jeff D SDPR:EX

SENIOR PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 660-7

jody.johnston@gov.bc.ca
ACTING SUPERVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 -
) ) @

jody johnston@gov.be.ca

rebecca.pottery@gov.bc.ca

OIC ANALYST , MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND HOUSING
+1(778) 974-4268
rebecca pottery@govbcca
rebecca pottery@gov.bcca

Aldus, Kathy SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR, PROGRAM POLICY AND INCLUSION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(250) 828-4402
kathy aldus@gov.bc.ca
kathy aldus@gov.bc.ca

Derks, Bill SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR OF QOPERATIONS - VANCOUWVER ISLAND & VANCOUVER COASTAL , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY
REDUCTION
+1(2 4-12
bill derks@gov be.ca
billderks@gov.bcca
Buchholz, Erin L SDPR:EX
A/MANAGER, STRATEGIC PLANNING & PROJECTS, SOCIAL DEVELOFPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-7630
rin hhol W
in hol W
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norris.miller@gov.bc.ca
SENIOR POLICY ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT & POVERTY REDUCTION

porris miller@gov. beca
norrismiller@goy.be.ca

Fletcher, Jason SDPR:EX
MANAGER, LEAN , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 698-5489
n.fletcher W,

her W

Visco, Greg SDPR:EX
SENIOR ANALYST, CORRESPOMNDENCE , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

Sinclare, Vickie D SDPR:EX

COMNTRACT ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(778) 974-2247
vickie sinclare@govbe.ca

Strausz, Monika SDPR:EX
RB BRANCH ADMINISTRATOR , CFD / SDFR

+1(778) 698-4749
monika.strausz v,
monikastrausz@gov.beca
List, Leanne M SDPR:EX
REGIONAL DIRECTOR, OPERATIONS , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 220-5134
leanne list@gov.bc.ca

leanne.li W,

Morgan, Michael D SDPR:EX
MANAGER, POLICY/PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-7855
michaelmorgan@gaovbc.ca
michaelmorgan@gov bc.ca
Andersen, Torunn SDPR:EX
SENIOR BUDGET MANAGER , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 7762

+1(778) 679-3995

Maclaren, Kantrell L SDPR:EX
BUSIMESS REPORTING ANALYST, ANALYTICS & ASSURANCE , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 -77

kantrell.maclaren W,
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rel lar

Foley, Frank SDPR:EX

SUPERVISOR OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(250) 217-07
frank foley@gov.bc.ca

frank f v

Zander, Dawn SDPR:EX
TEAM AND COMTRACT LEAD , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(250) 309-9308
dawn zander@gov.bc.ca

W Zander W,

angela.adamson@gov.bc.ca
angela.adamson@gov.bc.ca

ngela.adamson@goy

michael.mesa@gov.bc.ca
OPERATIONS SUPPORT CLERK , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(778) 572-1947
michaelmesa@govbcca
michaelmesa@gavbc.ca
isabella.szmigiel@gov.bc.ca
ISSUES AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

Peterson, Erin MCF:EX
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT , CHILDREN AND FAMILY DEVELOPMENT
+ 478-
erin peterson@gov.bcca
rin. rson A

Pasta, Andrea SDPR:EX
SENIOR BUSINESS ANALYST , CFD / SDPR

+1(778) 638-7618
andrea pasta@govbcca
andrea pasta@gov.bc.ca
Bauer, Melissa L SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR, RECONSIDERATION AND APPEAL , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 771
250 415-1936
melissa baver@gov.boca
melissa.baver@govbcca
sean.hayes@gov.bc.ca
MANAGER OF PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 77
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sean hayes@gov bc.ca
seanhayes@gov.bcca

michael.turanski@gov.bc.ca
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

2 -9677

Singh, Jessica SDPR:EX
ISSUES AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-7549
ica.singh v
icasi v

shaylin.williams@gov.bc.ca
ADMIN ASSISTANT , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

478-0337
inwill
Daly, Megan SDPR:EX
MINISTRY BUSINESS CONTINUITY ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 4 -501
megandaly@govbeca
megan daly@govbc.ca

marilyn.sigouin@gov.bc.ca
MAMNAGER COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND SERVICE QUALITY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(604) 302-5217

marilyn.si in v,

marilyn sigouin@®gov be ca

Beattie, Amber SDPR:EX
SENIOR LEGISLATIVE AMALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-2519
amber beattie@gov.bcca
mber i v

Kelly, Georgina SDPR:EX
MANAGER, SERVICE DELIVERY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 617-6457
rgina kel
georgina kelly@govbe.ca
MacLean Parker, Amber SDPR:EX
SENIOR MANAGER, POLICY & IMPLEMENTATION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMEMNT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (778) 698-7654
amber macleanparker@gov.bc.ca
o ]]tgg[ macles ;;arlgg[@sgggg [35 ca
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Boukhouali, Nadia SDPR:EX
MANAGER, COMMUMNITY RELATIONS & SERVICE QUALITY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

) i
: i@
Krasnov, Igor SDPR:EX
INFORMATION SECURITY ANALYST , CFD / SDPR
+1(778) 698-8808
igorkrasnov@gov.beca
igorkrasnov@gov.bcca
Chow, Marty SDPR:EX
MANAGER, ASSURANCE & RISK , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

marty chow@gov bcca

Fehr, Debbie L SDPR:EX
MANAGER, FINANCIAL SERVICES , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 690-2053
729-57
debbie fehr@gov.beca
debbie fehr@gov.bcca
Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
DEPUTY MINISTER , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POWVERTY REDUCTION
+1(250) 387-2325
david.galbraith@gov.bc.ca
Deppiesse, Jordan SDPR:EX
A/MANAGER OF POVERTY REDUCTION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(7 -7
jordan.deppiesse@gov.bc.ca

Leah Squance

DIRECTOR, POVERTY REDUCTION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(778) 974~
+1 -

LeahSquance@govbcca

leah n v

Chance, Jeremy SDPR:EX

POLICY & PROJECT ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY RELUCTION
+1 -21
jeremy.chance@gov beca
Jeremy.chance@gov beca
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alison.merriam@gov.bc.ca

A/MANAGER, REGION 1 OPERATIONS , SOCIAL DEVELOPMEMNT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 4-1254
+1(250) 702-5930

alison.merriam@gov.bc.ca

alison.merriam@gov.bc.ca

Lewke, Sandy L SDPR:EX
SENIOR POLICY AND PROJECT AMALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (604 -5864
sandylewke@gov.bcca
sandy lewke@gov.bc.ca
Bidwell, Carla SDPR:EX
COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (77 7631
rlabi @
carlabidwell@gov.bcca

Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX
ACTING ADMIINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+ _QGE

denise.csmith@gov.bc.ca

denise csmith@gov beca

Hutton, Craig CITZ:EX
craighutton@gov.be.ca
raigh

Waltham-Smith, Melanie SDPR:EX
CLIENT SERVICES REPRESENTATIVE , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 698-7649
) | ith@

melanie walthamsmith@gov. bc.ca

Christenson, Pam R SDPR:EX
SENIOR POLICY ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-7716

pam christenson@gov.bcca

pamchristenson@gov.bcca
da.meng@gov.bc.ca

gjﬁ mgg]g@ggu t}s ca

dameng@govbcca

Spicer, Christina SDPR:EX
LEGISLATIVE ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(250) 704-3043

christina spicer@gov.bc.ca

hristi icer y

deljit.sandhu@gov.bc.ca
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MAMAGER, STAFFING , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

shan.wei@gov.bc.ca
A/MANAGER, PROGRAM ANALYSIS AND FORECASTING , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+11(604) 660-6933
shanwei@govbc.ca
shanwel@gov.bcca

Spears, Karen SDPR:EX
MANAGER SERVICE DELIVERY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 329-4637

r r i

Baghdassarian, Hovan SDPR:EX
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OPERATIONS , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

Chiu, Cary SDPR:EX
A/ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 698-7686
250 516-4729

ry.chi W,
cary.chiu@gov boca

Gaboury-Wigley, Sherry SDPR:EX
SUPERVISOR OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(7 1
sherry.gabourywigley@govbc.ca
[r | v

Jennings, Chris SDPR:EX
SENIOR POLICY/CONTRACT ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(250) 638-6513
ris jenni

michael.pardaens@gov.bc.ca
MANAGER, APPLICATION SUPPORT , CFD / SDPR

+1(778) 698-8660
michaelpardaen W
rnichael pardaens@gov be.ca

eric.kiefferross@gov.bc.ca
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(236) 478-1627

Page 12 0f29

MSD-2019-95753



eric kiefferross@gov.be.ca
ic kieff ; )
Russ, Maxine SDPR:EX
POLICY & PROJECT ANALYST, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(778) 6987652
maxine russ@gov.bcca
maxine russ@aov.beca

michele.volkman@gov.bc.ca
DIRECTOR'S ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANT , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AMND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 660-1
michele volkman@govbcca
michele.volkman@gov.bc.ca
sue.parker@gov.bc.ca
OPERATIONS SUPPORT CLERK, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(236) 912-2105

rker W,

sue parker@gov.bcca

Archer, Terri SDPR:EX
MANAGER, STAKEHOLDER AND CLIENT ENGAGEMENT , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 698-7664
250 507-837
terriarcher@gov.bc.ca
ITi: r
Receveur, Cameron SDPR:EX
MARKETING LEAD , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
1 (778) 693-2548
cameron.receveur@gov.bc.ca

MEeran.m WVELIT I

Forsdick, Kim B SDPR:EX
DIRECTORS ADMIN ASSISTANT REGION 5, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 -
i forsdi
i forsdi
Nijjar, Sonia SDPR:EX
SENIOR POLICY/CONTRACT ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (604 =
nia.nijjar v,

Cote, Alison SDPR:EX
OPERATIONS MAMAGER, REGION 5, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
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lison.cote W,

Lauzon, Michele SDPR:EX
MANAGER, COMMUNITY RELATIONS & SERVICE QUALITY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(604) 760-4471
michele lauzon@gov.boca
michele lauzon@gov.bc.ca
ross.turner@gov.bc.ca
POLICY ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (778) 974-6135
rner "
rossturner@gov.bcca

Daykin, Tricia SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR, LEGISLATION , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+ -3914

250 413-7297

rici kin W,
- ;

Panlilio, Medardo SDPR:EX
CORPORATE PLANNING ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(604) 660-1536
604 961-0312
medardo panlili W

McGrandle, Pam SDPR:EX
REGIONAL DIRECTOR, REGIONS 3 & 4, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(778) 572-3071
mela.mcgrand| W,

Chisholm, Sarah SDPR:EX
SENIOR ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(7 77
sarah.chisholm@govbc.ca
sarah.chisholm@gov bc.ca
Grewal, Sue SDPR:EX
SENIOR POLICY/CONTRACT ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 572-
suegrewal v
rewal N

West, Julian SDPR:EX
PROGRAM AMNALYSIS AND REPORTING ADVISOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
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Best, Roland SDPR:EX
MANAGER, STRATEGIC HUMAN RESOURCES , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 698-7803
roland best@gov.bcca
roland best@gov.be.ca

pina.sia@gov.bc.ca
IMPLEMENTATION MANAGER , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(250) 617-0051

+1 1
pinasia@goy bceca
ina.si W

Fauset, Nick SDPR:EX
MANAGER, ANALYTICS AND BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 -2014
ickf W
nickfauset@govbcca

Ebenal, Rod J SDPR:EX
PRIVACY ANALYST , CFD / SDPR

Dyer, Kathleen E SDPR:EX

PROCUREMENT AMD COMPLIAMCE ANALYST , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(7 74-
kathleen dyer@gov.bc.ca

kathleen.dver@gov.bc.ca

Fidler, Hollie SDPR:EX
BRANCH ADMIMISTRATOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(77 -7702
lie fi
hollie fidler@gov bc.ca
Kovacs, Teresa SDPR:EX
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

MacPhail, Nancy B SDPR:EX

A/MOHD , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 -
nancy macphall@gov.bcca

Forland, Steve SDPR:EX

MANAGER, ANALYTICS & BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1(778) 974-2194
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220 415-2702

steve forland@gov.bc.ca

ve forlan \,

Huang, Daniel SDPR:EX
DIRECTOR , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1(7 771
danielhuang@gov.bc.ca

danielhuang@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Detlefsen, Kirsten SDPR:EX; Brandt, Al DPR:EX
Subject: Incoming call from Kirsten Detlefsen
Date: July 18, 2019 2:32:31 PM

Incoming call from Kirsten Detlefsen
Duration: 02 Minutes 39 Seconds

Kirsten Detlefsen
ADMINSTRATIVE COORDINATOR , LEGISLATIVE PRECINCT

$.19;5.17

Kirsten Detlefsen@gov boca

e al
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX; Br; Al DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Tim Wynans (Work)
Date: July 18, 2019 2:49:26 PM

Outgoing call to Tim Wynans (Work)

Duration: 11 Seconds
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Kin n, Charl PREM:EX; Brandt. Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX (Mobile)
Date: July 18, 2019 4:43:04 PM

Outgoing call to Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX (Mobile)

Curation: 03 Minutes 51 Seconds

Page
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: +1 (250) 953-0905; Dubuc, Rhiannon TAG:EX; Brandt. Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Dubuc, Rhiannon TAC:EX
Date: July 23, 2019 10:04:54 AM

Outgoing call to Dubuc, Rhiannon TAC:EX

Duration: 11 Seconds

rhiannon.dubuc@gov.bc.ca

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT , LEGISLATIVE PRECINCT

rhiannon.dubuc@gov.bc.ca

thiannon.dubuc@gov b ca

+1(250) 953-0905

+1(250) 953-0905
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: 515517 Brandt. Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Uutgoing call to Gonference linee 1R+ 17  (Home)
Date: July 23, 2019 10:15:59 AM

Outgoing call to Conference lines.135:5.17
Duration: 12 Minutes 29 Seconds

$.19;5.17
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: DPR R A ibili r i DPR:EX; Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to SDPR R Accessibility Secretariat SDPR:EX
Date: July 24, 2019 2:56:27 FM

Outgoing call to SDPR R Accessibility Secretariat SDPR:EX

Curation: 11 Minutes 21 Seconds

accssect@gov.bc.ca
OWNER: SHARON L. BELL , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

accssect@gov.be.ca

accssoct@govbe.c:
Turcott, Sam R SDPR:EX
EXECUTIVE LEAD, ACCESSIBILITY , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 ) 419-870¢
+] -427
Sam.Jurcott@gov.bc.ca

qgm.tggrrggn@gg;v.t;r.g 4
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: $.15:5.17 ; Brandt. Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call o §_.15:5.17 (Other)
Date: July 24, 2019 4:20:52 PM

. s$.15;5.17
Outgoing call to ' (Other)

Curation: 23 Minutes 54 Seconds

$.19;5.17

Page
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.22

From:

To:

Subject: Incoming call fromg 22
Date: July 25, 2019 1:55:43 PM

; Brandt, Ali

DPR:EX

Incoming call frons.22
Duration: 57 Minutes 20 Seconds

.22

Page
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Infante, James MCF:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to James Infante
Date: July 30, 2019 4:03:06 PM

Outgoing call to James Infante

James Infante
MIMISTERIAL ASSISTANT , LEGISLATIVE PRECINCT

$.19;5.17

James.Infante@gov.bc.ca

james.infant v.bcca

Page

25 0f29 MSD-2019-95753



From: Anonym ller

To: Guest; Brandt. Alissa SDPR:EX
Subject: Incoming call from Anonymous Caller (Other) transferred by Rose Lund
Date: August 12, 2019 4:31:54 PM

Incoming call from Anonymous Caller (Other) transferred by Rose Lund
Duration: 08 Minutes 47 Seconds

Guest

Page 26 0f29 MSD-2019-95753



From: Cassandra Togneri

To: Togneri. Cassandra GCPE:EX; Br Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Incoming call from Cassandra Togneri
Date: August 16, 2019 9:38:01 AM

Incoming call from Cassandra Togneri
Duration: 07 Minutes 07 Seconds

Cassandra Togneri
COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER , GOVERNMENT COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT

+1(250) 953-3196

+1 (778) 677-087
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From: Brown, Chris SDPR:EX

To: Brown. Chris SDPR:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Incoming call from Brown, Chris SDPR:EX
Date: August 16, 2019 4:33:35 PM

Incoming call from Brown, Chris SDPR:EX
Duration: 05 Minutes 47 Seconds

Brown, Chris SDPR:EX
ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER ELMSD , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION

+1 (778) 698-7584

chris brown@agov . bc.ca

) nEgoy
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From: Brandt. Ali DPR:EX

To: Brown. Chris SDPR:EX; Brandt, Ali DPR:EX
Subject: Outgoing call to Chris Brown
Date: August 23, 2019 9:45:27 AM

Outgoing call to Chris Brown

chris.brown@gov.bc.ca
ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER ELMSD , SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND POVERTY REDUCTION
+1 (7781 698-7584
$.135;8.17

chris brown@gov.bc.ca

chris brown@aov be.ca
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